Agenda - Health, Social Care and Sport Committee

Meeting Venue: For further information contact:
Video Conference via Zoom Sarah Beasley

Meeting date: 25 November 2020 Committee Clerk

Meeting time: 09.00 0300 200 6565

SeneddHealth@senedd.wales

In accordance with Standing Order 34.19, the Chair has determined that the
public are excluded from the Committee's meeting in order to protect public

health. This meeting will be broadcast live on senedd.tv

Informal pre-meeting (09.00-09.30)

1 Introductions, apologies, substitutions and declarations of

interest
(09.30)

2 COVID-19: Evidence session with the Minister for Health and
Social Services and the Director General for Health and Social

Services and the NHS Wales Chief Executive

(09.30 - 10.45) (Pages 1 - 37)
Vaughan Gething MS, Minister for Health and Social Services

Dr Andrew Goodall, Director General for Health and Social Services and the
NHS Wales Chief Executive

Research Brief

Break (10.45-11.00)

’?"// Senedd Cymru

Welsh Parliament


https://www.senedd.tv/

4.1

4.2

COVID-19: Evidence session with the Minister for Health and
Social Services and the Director General for Health and Social

Services and the NHS Wales Chief Executive (continued)
(11.00-11.45)

Vaughan Gething MS, Minister for Health and Social Services

Dr Andrew Goodall, Director General for Health and Social Services and the
NHS Wales Chief Executive

Paper(s) to note

Letter from the Chair to the Welsh Ambulance Services NHS Trust regarding
data on incidents of suicide or attempted suicide
(Page 38)
Response from the Welsh Ambulance Services NHS Trust regarding data on
incidents of suicide or attempted suicide
(Pages 39 - 41)

Motion under Standing Order 17.42 (ix) to resolve to exclude the

public from the remainder of this meeting
(11.45)

COVID-19: Consideration of evidence
(11.45-12.00)

Inter-Ministerial Group on Paying for Social Care: Technical
briefing

(12.00-12.30)

Matthew Jenkins - Deputy Director, Partnership & Cooperation - Welsh
Government

Anna Adams - Deputy Director, Head of Tax Strategy Policy and

Engagement- Welsh Government



Agenda ltem 2

Document is Restricted

Pack Page 1



Pwyllgor lechyd, Gofal Cymdeithasol a Chwaraeon
Health, Social Care and Sport Committee
HSCS(5)-31-20 Papur 1 / Paper 1

Senedd Cymru

Ag en IMﬁofé‘- clmdelthasol a Chwaraeon

Welsh Parliament
Health, Social Care and Sport Committee

Estelle Hitchon
Director of Partnerships and Engagement
Welsh Ambulance Services NHS Trust

5 November 2020
Dear Estelle

You wiII be aware that the Health, Social Care and Sport Committee is currently undertaking an

As part of the inquiry, the Committee has recently taken oral evidence on the effect Covid-19 is
having on the mental health of the people of Wales and the support services in place.

At yesterday’'s Committee meeting, Members agreed that | should write to you to request any data
you have which indicates whether there has been an increase in incidents attended by the Welsh
Ambulance Services NHS Trust where suicide or attempted suicide is suspected.

The pandemic is undoubtedly having a detrimental effect on the mental health of the people of
Wales, and | would be grateful if you could make this information available to the Committee to
assist in our inquiry.

| look forward to your response.

Yours sincerely

(E/’ \/“(jt/

Dr Dai Lloyd MS
Chair, Health, Social Care and Sport Committee

Senedd Cymru Welsh Parliament

Bae Caerdydd, Caerdydd, CF99 1SN Cardiff Bay, Cardiff, CF99 1SN

B Seneddlechyd@senedd cymru SeneddHealth@senedd.wales
Pack Page 38

0300 200 6565 0300 200 6565


file:///C:/Users/WatkinsP/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/OCB551YM/the%20impact%20of%20the%20Covid-19%20outbreak,%20and%20its%20management,%20on%20health%20and%20social%20care%20in%20Wales
file:///C:/Users/WatkinsP/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/OCB551YM/the%20impact%20of%20the%20Covid-19%20outbreak,%20and%20its%20management,%20on%20health%20and%20social%20care%20in%20Wales

Pwyllgor lechyd, Gofal Cymdeithasol a Chwaraeon
Health, Social Care and Sport Committee
HSCS(5)-31-20 Papur 2 / Paper 2

Agenda ltem 4.2

Welsh Ambulance Services NHS Trust

Evidence to Health, Social Care and Sport Committee inquiry into the impact of the Covid-
19 outbreak, and its management, on health and social care in Wales

Introduction

1. The Health, Social Care and Sport Committee is conducting an inquiry into the impact of
the Covid 19 outbreak on health and social care in Wales. The Committee has heard
evidence of the impact of Covid 19 on mental health, and the Chair wrote to the Welsh
Ambulance Services NHS Trust (the Trust) on 5 November requesting any data we have
which:

[...] indicates whether there has been an increase in incidents attended by the Welsh
Ambulance Services NHS Trust where suicide or attempted suicide is suspected
2. The Trust welcomes the Committee’s inquiry and the request for these data.

Background

3. The Trust provides the emergency ambulance service for Wales, the NHS Direct Wales
service, the 111 service and the non-emergency patient transport service (NEPTS). We
will confine our responses to the emergency ambulance (999) service.

4. The Trust responds to more than 1800 emergency calls a day across the country, and
every year we take 679,000 calls for more than 450,000 incidents in our three Clinical
Contact Centres (CCC) in Wales.

5. When a call comes into a CCC, it is entered on to our computerised priority dispatch
system, which seeks to quickly to assign a level of priority to the call e.g. red, amber,
green and to identify the priority symptom the person is experiencing e.g. stroke, chest
pain. There are 37 symptom categories in our priority dispatch system.

6. The two key symptom categories for mental health calls are Protocol 23
(Overdose/Poisoning) and Protocol 25 (Psychiatric/Suicide Attempt). Mental health calls
can also be sorted into other symptom categories. For example, a panic attack could be
categorised into breathing problems.

Overall mental health demand

7. Inthe year 2019, the Trust categorised circa 6% of its demand (27,584 calls) into the two
principal mental health categories, Protocols 23 and 25. However, research suggests
that circa 10% of ambulance service demand is related to mental health conditions.!

8. AIll 999 service providers have mental health demand to a greater or lesser degree. A
recent report commissioned by Welsh Government found that the ambulance service
had the highest volumes of mental health calls when compared to other 999 providers

! Duncan, E.A.S., Best, C., Dougall, N. et al. Epidemiology of emergency ambulance service calls related to
mental health problems and self-harm: a national record linkage study. Scand J Trauma Resusc Emerg Med 27,
34 (2019). https://doi.org/10.1186/s13049-019-0611-9

Pack Page 39



e.g. police forces.? Additionally, the ambulance service took higher acuity calls then
other services, with most calls focused on suicide, self-harm or overdose.

Mental health demand during the pandemic

9. The total 999 demand across all conditions has, to date, been about 7% lower in 2020
when compared with 2019 (January to October only). A number of hypotheses exist
about why this is the case, including people staying at home during ‘lockdown’ periods,
fewer road accidents with reduced traffic and people avoiding use of the ambulance
service to ensure resource availability during the pandemic.

10. Our data show that our Protocol 23 (Overdose/Poisoning) demand was 14% higher in

January and February 2020 than the previous year but has subsequently been lower in
every month of 2020 when compared to 2019.

All Wales - Protocol 23

Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total
2019 951 914 1,073 1,054 1,144 1,073 1,142 1,140 1,085 1,152 980 1,068 12,776
2020 1.022 1,057 900 680 782 873 994 1,016 945 1,072 9,341

All Wales - Protocol 23 Verified Incidents by Month
1200

2019
—_— —_—— ) 2020
1000 . AL S
800

600

Verified Incidents

400

200

0

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

11. Our data show that our Protocol 25 (Psychiatric/Suicide Attempt) demand was also
higher in January and February 2020 than the previous year (by 13%). This demand was

also circa 6% higher in July-August 2020 when compared with 2019. Protocol 25 demand
was lower in the period March-May 2020.

All Wales - Protocol 25

Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total
2019 1,150 1,052 1,153 1,166 1,299 1,272 1,366 1,280 1,161 1,272 1,171 1,179 14,521
2020 1.216 1,269 1,060 942 1,199 1,290 1,431 1,362 1,154 1,210 12,133

All Wales - Protocol 25 Verified Incidents by Month

1600 -= 2019
1400 =
1200 : —— = S
1000
800
600
400
200

]

Verified Incidents

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

12. There is considerable regional variation within these data. For example, Protocol 25
(Psychiatric/Suicide Attempt) demand has been consistently and considerably higher
across the Aneurin Bevan Health Board area in 2020 when compared with 2019,
whereas Swansea Bay Health Board area has similar levels of demand across both years
in this protocol.

13. Ambulance staff have been able to confirm deaths without a doctor present for some
years now. This process is referred to as Recognition of Life Extinct (ROLE). We have

2 NCCU Beyond the Call — a national review of access to emergency services for those experiencing mental
health and/or welfare concerns (2020)

Pack Page 40



examined our ROLE data for Protocols 23 (Overdose) and 25 (Psychiatric) calls over the
last two years. We have seen a spike in deaths associated with mental health calls in
March 2020 and another increase in September/October 2020, when compared with
20109.

ROLE Incidents - Code 23 & 25

2019 2020
14
12 12
10
8
6 6
4 4= 4 4
3 33
2 3
1
0

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

14. We must take great caution in interpreting these data, as numbers are small and the
medical cause of death ultimately has to be determined at an inquest.

15. In summary, the Welsh Ambulance Services NHS Trust has seen some significant
increases in mental health demand during 2020, but these increases have varied
according to protocol, month and health board area.

Pack Page 41



	Agenda
	2 COVID-19: Evidence session with the Minister for Health and Social Services and the Director General for Health and Social Services and the NHS Wales Chief Executive
	4.1 Letter from the Chair to the Welsh Ambulance Services NHS Trust regarding data on incidents of suicide or attempted suicide
	4.2 Response from the Welsh Ambulance Services NHS Trust regarding data on incidents of suicide or attempted suicide



